From: Adam Gypalo [mailto:adam@ward43.org] 
Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2017 1:11 PM
To: Berlin, Steve
Subject: 43rd Ward Gift Reporting: "Real Chocolate Doodles" Package

Hi Steve,

We had a resident drop off a box of "real chocolate doodles" yesterday afternoon as a thank you for some assistance we rendered them recently. 

We're unable to find the actual price tag for the item online, but the box itself contains six (6) total pieces, so the price is likely under $50.  

We've placed these in our office reception area for local residents to enjoy as they enter our office. 

Please let me know if you require any additional information!

Best, 

Adam 
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Serving Size 3 pieces (47g)
Servings Per Container about 2

Amount Per Serving

Calories 220 Calories from Fat 100

% Daily Value*

Total Fat 129 18%

Saturated Fat 4.5g

Trans Fat 0g
Cholesterol 5mg
Sodium 180mg
Total Carbohydrate 279
_ Dietary Fiber 1g
_ Sugars 18g
Proteinr 4g
-
Vitamin A 0% . Vitamin C 0%
Calcium 6% o iron 2%

*Percent Daily Values are based on a 2000 calorie
diet. Your daily values may be higher or lower
depending on your calorie needs:

Calories: 2,000 2,500

Total Fat Less than 65g
Sat Fat Less than 209
Cholesterol Less than 300mg
Sodium Less than 2400mg
Total Carbohydrate 300g
Dietary Fiber 259

Calories per gram:
Fat9 e« Carbohydrates4 < Protein4

INGREDIENTS: PEANUTS, MILK CHOCOLATE (SUGAR, COCOA
BUTTER, MILK, CHOCOLATE LIQUOR, SCY LECITHIN — AN
EMULSIFIER, ARTIFICIAL FLAVORING, AND SALT), CORN SYRUP,
SWEETENED CONDENSED MILK (MILK, SKIM MILK, SUGAR),
SUGAR, HYDROGENATED VEGETABLE OIL (CONTAINS ONE OR
MORE OF THE FOLLOWING: PALM KFRNEL, SOYBEAN,
COTTONSEED, COCONUT OR PALM OIL), WHEY (MILK), EVAPO-
RATED MILK, COCOA PROCESSED WITH ALKALI, SALT, NATURAL
AND ARTIFICIAL FLAVORS, SOY LECITHIN (EMULSIFIER).

Distributed by:
Boulevard Candy Co. P.O. Box 219 Frankfoit, IN 46041

ALLERGEN ALERT: CONTAINS SOY, MILK AND
PEANUTS. MANUFACTURED IN A FACILITY THAT
PROCESSES PRODUCTS CONTAINING EGG, WHEAT
AND TREE NUT INGREDIENTS.

STORE IN A COOL DRY PLACE.
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-- 

Adam Gypalo
Chief of Staff
Alderman Michele Smith
